

"Once a Talon...Always a Talon!"

GLENEAGLE TALON TALK DAY 1 - Tuesday, June 10, 2025

THE EAGLE'S NEST WILL BE OPEN

Tuesday, June 10, 2025
LUNCH MENU

Soup Tomato chicken orzo

Entrée Pork rib sandwich with cajun waffle fries

Dessert Oreo cheesecake

Student Bell Schedule 2024-2025

Monday	<mark>Tuesday</mark>	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
REGULAR	REGULAR REGULAR	REGULAR	REGULAR	REGULAR
BELL SCHEDU	LE BELL SCHEDULE	BELL SCHEDULE	BELL SCHEDULE	BELL SCHEDULE
BLOCK	REGULAR (80 minutes)	EARLY DISMI (60 minute	es)	Assembly Schedule (60 minutes) e dates will be announced as assemblies occur
X	<mark>7:36 – 8:56</mark>	8:00 – 9:0	00	7:55 – 8:55
1	9:00 - 10:20	9:00 - 10:0	00	9:00 - 10:00
2	<mark>10:25 – 11:50</mark>	10:05 – 11:	:10	10:05 – 11:05
Assembly		-		11:05 – 12:25
LUNCH	11:50 - 12:30	11:10 - 11:	. 5 0 12:25 – 1:05	
3	<u> 12:35 – 1:55</u>	11:55 - 12:	1:10 – 2:10	
4	2:00 - 3:20	1:00 - 2:0	0 2:15 – 3:15	
5	<mark>3:25 – 4:45</mark>	2:05 – 3:0)5	3:20 – 4:20

ATTENTION: ALL STUDENTS

WELCOME

Ms. Foster, Mr. Rogula, Ms. Ho, Ms. Radtke, Ms. Cooper

YEARBOOK DISTRIBUTION

Hey Talons! Yearbooks will be handed out tomorrow, June 11 after block 4 in the library. If you have any fees to pay, make sure you see Ms. Chan in the office before then or you will not receive your yearbook. No payment, no yearbook! If you purchased a yearbook, you will be given a ticket in your block 2 class today that you must bring to the library along with your student ID to pick up your yearbook! No ticket, no yearbook! Some students may be given their tickets in block 3 if they do not have a block 2 class.

ATTENTION ALL GRADE 12 STUDENTS

There will be a grade 12 assembly this Thursday toward the end of block 4. Make sure to attend for important information regarding Dinner/Dance and upcoming commencement ceremony. Please bring your school ID with you to pick up your cap and gown at the end of the day.

STUDENT COUNCIL EXECUTIVES

Hey TALONS, are you excited to find out who your next years' student council executives will be? Each candidate will be giving their speech Tuesday, June 10th in the MPR during lunch, so make sure to come on by.

SPORTS

ATHLETIC BANQUET UPDATE!

QR Codes located around the school are now LIVE for ALL Gleneagle student-athletes and coaches to register for our Awards and Dinner night happening on Monday, June 16th from 4pm - 7pm in the MPR. This is a memorable evening commemorating everything Talons Athletics from each sport in our Fall, Winter and Spring campaigns. A delicious dinner, great raffle prizes, team-oriented activities (bring a toonie!) and of course the awards are all part of the program. You MUST be signed up for the Athletic Banquet ahead of time in order to be in attendance and be part of the fun, so don't delay!

Any questions, please see Mr. Comeau during non-teaching times in the PHE Office or email him directly. See you there!

POST-SECONDARY & CAREER RESOURCES

PRESENTATION ON JUNE 10th

Attention grade 11 and 12 students. Come to a presentation TODAY at lunchtime in the Gleneagle library to find out about summer volunteer opportunities with the city of Port Coquitlam. This includes kids' camps, recreation activities, and more.

CAREER ADVISOR'S MICROSOFT TEAMS PAGE

Attention Grade 12's. The Post Secondary and Career Advisor Team's page is now up and running. Look for important dates and information regarding University, College, and all other post secondary institution admission, programs and updates. Send Ms. Milde cmilde@sd43.bc.ca a message on Teams with any questions, or pop by my office right next to room 225.





STAY GOLDEN GLENEAGLE!